
               

City of Ramsey

Agenda

Housing and Redevelopment Authority (HRA)

 Regular Session

Tuesday April 12, 2011

Immediately following the City Council meeting

Council Chambers, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW
 

             

 
1. Call to Order
 

2. Roll Call
 

3. Citizen Input
 

4. Approve Agenda
 

5. Approve Minutes
 

1. Approve the following HRA meeting minutes:

 

Tuesday, February 1, 2011

Tuesday, February 22, 2011

Tuesday, March 15, 2011

 

 

6. HRA Business
 

1. Consider Extension to Purchase Agreement – Suite Living

 

 

 

2. Consider Proposed Amendment to Purchase Agreement - The Residence at The COR

 

 

 

3. Review 2011 and Projected 2012 HRA Budget 

 

 

 

7. Committee Reports
 

8. Executive Director's Report
 

9. Commissioner Input
 

10. Adjournment
 



HRA Regular Session Item #:  5. 1.           

Date: 04/12/2011  

By: JoAnn Shaw

Community Development

Information

Title:

Approve the following HRA meeting minutes:

 

Tuesday, February 1, 2011

Tuesday, February 22, 2011

Tuesday, March 15, 2011

Background:

n/a

Funding Source:

n/a

Council Action:

Approve the following HRA meeting minutes:  

 

Tuesday, February 1, 2011

Tuesday, February 22, 2011

Tuesday, March 15, 2011

Attachments

HRA 02.01.11

HRA 02.22.11

HRA 03.15.11

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Heidi Nelson Heidi Nelson 04/07/2011 11:01 AM

Form Started By: JoAnn Shaw Started On: 04/07/2011 09:24 AM

Final Approval Date: 04/07/2011 



Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 1, 2011 
Page 1 of 12 

HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
CITY OF RAMSEY 
ANOKA COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 
The Housing and Redevelopment Authority conducted a special meeting on Tuesday, February 
1, 2011, at the Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW, Ramsey, Minnesota. 
 
Members Present:  Chairperson David Jeffrey 
    Commissioner Randy Backous 

Commissioner David Elvig 
    Commissioner Colin McGlone 
    Commissioner Bob Ramsey 
    Commissioner Jason Tossey 
    Commissioner Jeffrey Wise 
 
Members Absent:  None. 
 
Also Present:   Deputy City Administrator Heidi A. Nelson 
    City Administrator Kurtis G. Ulrich 

Development Manager Darren Lazan 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairperson Jeffrey called the special meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority to 
order at 7:55 p.m. 
 
CITIZEN INPUT 
 
There was none. 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 
 
Motion by Commissioner Backous and seconded by Commissioner Elvig to approve the agenda 
as presented. 
 
Motion carried.  All voted in favor. 
 
APPROVE MINUTES 
 
Motion by Commissioner Ramsey and seconded by Commissioner Wise to approve the 
following minutes: 
 
 Regular Meeting Minutes dated January 11, 2011 
 Special Meeting Minutes dated January 18, 2011 
 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 1, 2011 
Page 2 of 12 

Motion carried.  All voted in favor. 
 
HRA BUSINESS 
 
Case #1: Consider Development Plan 5.0 for The COR at Ramsey 
 
HRA Director Nelson stated that the Development Team has been working on the new 
development plan for The COR to further redefine the retail area.  The team would like to review 
the draft of the revised development plan with the HRA tonight.  Once we become comfortable 
with this, it begins the process of a comp plan – rezoning, etc.  This includes the west 50 retail 
area and the residential areas north of Bunker Lake Boulevard.  She stated she would now turn 
the meeting over to Mr. Lazan to work through those areas. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey asked why we would want to go through and update our zoning – what if 
something really good comes in – isn’t that a lot of work to do now only to have to redo it again. 
 
Commissioner Elvig stated that we griped about our original plan being so detailed – we talked 
about leaving some of these things raw so people could come in with ideas.  We need something 
to urge something along but how detailed should we be? 
 
Mr. Lazan stated that the AUAR has expired and we are at the risk of losing it. 
 
Ms. Nelson stated that we believe we could update it versus starting from scratch.   
 
Mr. Lazan stated we need to do a comp plan amendment – we will have significantly fewer 
homes.  We are updating the zoning code now to coincide with the revised Parking Use and 
Maintenance Agreement (PUMA).  We need to have the City’s zoning ordinances correctly 
reflect what we want.  A number of things trickle down from having a plan.  The purpose is to 
generally assign these areas.  This is urban – this is retail – this is park, etc.  He added that he 
understands the concern about being too “hard line”.  Parking – In general, we are at what we 
would be required for something like this.  The parking was discussed – three rows – breaking it 
up with vegetative strips.  The idea here is to give us a gross occupancy.  We need to get a 
handle on where we are today and where we will be. 
 
Commissioner Elvig stated that he totally agrees if we can get that AUAR – that was 
monumental.  Could we pictorially say what Mr. Lazan just said – make it more general – just so 
we do not get too stuck.  He inquired whom the map is for – are we still trying to shine the penny 
here – trying to sell chunks of property – trying to find developers? 
 
Commissioner Ramsey responded it would be all of the above until something happens.  He 
stated he likes having this – it gives us a place to start. 
 
Commissioner McGlone stated some sections on this map are removable – some are set in stone 
– others are conceptual.  We have to do some of this plan and we all agree big box retail has to 
show somewhere. 
 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 1, 2011 
Page 3 of 12 

Commissioner Ramsey asked how do we feel about this.  Minor things will get changed but 
overall he thinks it looks great.  It’s a great tool. 
 
Commissioner Elvig stated it’s an historical perspective – we have gotten a “kick in the butt” 
before for something on the map – but to put it in words, this is just conceptual. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey suggested a big disclaimer on it – this is conceptual and subject to 
massive changes. 
 
Mr. Lazan stated there are a thousand factors that went into this layout – one company cares 
about six of them – and someone over here cares about 12 of them, etc.  If you leave the pallet 
too broad, the ideas will not work.  We need to give them enough to work on.  We could do a 
bubble diagrammed version for the public. 
 
Commissioner Jeffrey stated he does not like to have multiple diagrams in the community.  The 
ups are the fixed drawing in this diagram and a disclaimer that this is conceptual. 
 
Commissioner Elvig asked if we have had discussions with Coborn’s about the access out. 
 
Mr. Lazan showed that intersection. 
 
Commissioner McGlone stated that Coborn’s is our store no matter what we do to the traffic 
design – people will still go to Coborn’s. 
 
Mr. Lazan stated that Coborn’s objectives were rooted in an effort to prevent a large format 
retailer from locating here. 
 
The group talked about realigning the road to a giant “S” curve.  Mr. Lazan showed the design of 
the roads. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey stated that it looks like you are driving to Coborn’s – not by Coborn’s – 
that’s to their benefit. 
 
Commissioner Tossey noted that Zeolite will be a straight shot - it’s mostly Ramsey residents 
using that Coborn’s. 
 
Commissioner Elvig stated he is wondering if the entrance to that could be centered more on 
Sunwood. 
 
Mr. Lazan stated we are trying for the least amount of disruption to their lots. 
 
Commissioner Backous asked for clarification on that. 
 
Mr. Lazan stated that the existing curb cuts are on Sunwood – so we would keep the existing cuts 
but modify them – maybe make it so there is one main entrance into their front door. 
 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 1, 2011 
Page 4 of 12 

Chairperson Jeffrey and Commissioner Ramsey stated they “loved it”. 
 
Mr. Lazan continued with the north residential district.  There are three components – a triangle 
parcel that was a townhome site but the market doesn’t really call for that now.  It seems that 
$200,000 single-family homes are more what the market calls for.  The horseshoe component – 
the discussion should be are we leaving it there forever.   
 
Commissioner Elvig stated that with regard to the triangle – we will have some fill issues there – 
he asked about the drainage and Mr. Lazan explained the drainage. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey asked how long is that product going to be on the market (horseshoe) – 
Mr. Lazan responded five to seven years. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey suggested rough grading it, fencing it and making it a dog park.   
 
Mr. Lazan stated that his thought is you can put a lot of units here but he recommended we grade 
it and seed it so it looks better.  The north commons – there are a number of comments and 
questions, etc. on this.  At the request of a handful of people, we looked at putting lots on two 
sides of this park.  We drove the area and got rid of all the lots on one side.  He talked about a 
sliding hill, trees, tot lots, etc. for the park.  He added that we end up with eight lots.  If someone 
is interested, it may be six lots instead. 
 
Commissioner Tossey asked what that builder was willing to pay per lot. 
 
Mr. Lazan stated about $15,000 a lot, however, he thought we could push $20,000 – that’s low 
but not too low (triangle).  He added he would rather take $15,000 and have them put $5,000 
back into the product. 
 
Commissioner Tossey cautioned to not sell ourselves short. 
 
Commissioner McGlone stated that people in Ramsey drive pick-up trucks and expeditions, etc., 
so we need to make sure the driveways are long enough and the garages are back far enough. 
 
Commissioner Backous stated there are a lot of empty lots.  He liked the idea of going a little 
lower and putting more into the product. 
 
Mr. Lazan stated that’s the north residential area.  Are we willing to sell lots in a configuration 
like this and willing to give the process to the park.  Are we on track? 
 
Chairperson Jeffrey stated he likes it, but because we are changing zoning, does this have to go 
to a public hearing and planning? 
 
Deputy City Administrator Nelson replied yes.  She added that with regard to the park issue, we 
have talked about taking this to the park board.  We need to work through that.   
 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 1, 2011 
Page 5 of 12 

Mr. Lazan stated that the HRA needs to submit this plan to the City Council for approval and 
once it is adopted, this replaces the old development plan and all the other stuff will flow from 
that. 
 
Commissioner Tossey asked if we aren’t really making more housing units. 
 
Mr. Lazan responded that we are actually down to half. 
 
Commissioner Wise stated that in talking about selling property go get money for the park – 
what amount will it take for the park or can we use some of that money for infrastructure. 
 
Mr. Lazan stated that the rule of thumb is 1/3 land, 1/3 transaction costs, and 1/3 profit for the 
developer.  If you take 2/3 and sell it all, there’s a different number.  This land you did not 
anticipate selling so you have 2/3 available to send downstream for the park. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey stated we still need a dog park. 
 
Commissioner McGlone stated that these residents are all worked up for a park that was never 
really dedicated as a park.  Take a lesson from that and be very careful what we draw on maps. 
 
Mr. Lazan stated that the remainder stays mostly the same.  Looking at the A, B, C, and D 
parking districts – D will most likely be private. 
 
Mr. Lazan continued that we are asking for the HRA’s approval to submit the application to the 
City Council for approval/adoption of the new development plan. 
 
Discussion ensued relating to the public process.  Commissioner Elvig suggested hosting an open 
house. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Elvig and seconded by Commissioner Ramsey to approve the draft 
plans submitted by staff and that the HRA asks Council to support them. 
 
Motion carried.  All voted in favor. 
 
2) Consider Proposal to Complete COR Marketing Package and 2011 ICSC  

Conference Attendance 
 
Deputy City Administrator Nelson stated that as part of the preparations for the ICSC 
Conference in 2010, marketing materials were prepared to represent The COR.  The 
Development Management Team has continued to work on the marketing materials within the 
budget that was provided for in 2010.  We are proposing to take the next step in completing the 
marketing package.  She noted that a proposal from Sharp Creative was attached to this case for 
discussion and consideration.  She reported that a large amount of time has been spent on the 
marketing   She stated that the piece that’s not addressed in the case is the production side.  She 
asked the HRA to consider what they might like – paper – electronic – or both.  The other piece 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 1, 2011 
Page 6 of 12 

of the plan is underway for the ICSC Vegas Conference 2011.  She turned the discussion over to 
Mr. Lazan. 
 
Mr. Lazan stated that he wanted to talk about a collateral marketing system – it’s made up of a 
professional high grade printing product.  You can print on demand – it’s a custom product – an 
evolving marketing system.  He presented an example.  We put together a rough book and went 
out for cost and it came back pretty expensive.  He felt there is a need for some printed precut 
and showed a rough draft and a price they came back with.  He stated this is probably a $30,000 
product and he is asking for money tonight so the graphic artist can put this together – a proposal 
for the marketing side.  The whole project is at $12,000.  $3,000 was previously approved for the 
website and it will take about $9,000 to finish the website and finish this book. 
 
Commissioner Backous stated he cannot go back to his company and ask for more marketing 
money – that is his cost.  He thought the marketing part was what Mr. Lazan was doing and he 
couldn’t understand why this was the City’s expense. 
 
Mr. Lazan explained that we can have this discussion.  We sliced it a certain way – his (Lazan) 
time is included in this but the product cost is the City’s.  The marketing firm and the attorney 
are paid for by the HRA – these pieces all stay with the City.  That’s the way we structured the 
contract – all things stay with the project.   
 
Commissioner Elvig stated he appreciates the comprehensiveness of this and added that this is a 
big expensive book.  People who are really interested are going to check everything out.  He 
thought there should be a CD, photos, videos, etc.   
 
Commissioner McGlone stated he would question the value of a CD; this thing is alive and 
moveable. 
 
Commissioner Elvig commented that he thought the video side of it could be more generic. 
 
Mr. Lazan stated that he feels the venue is the website. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey stated that people were impressed by the DVD’s; however, we could do a 
flash drive. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Elvig and seconded by Commissioner Ramsey to approve the $12,000 
for graphics – the $3,000 that’s already spent and the $9,000 left and to go with Sharp Creative. 
 
Further discussion:  Chairperson Jeffrey stated he is a little concerned that the HRA is approving 
$10,000 and now in a little while, we will be talking about more money.  Ms. Nelson stated this 
is the HRA budget.  In 2011, we budgeted $50,000 for marketing and $20,000 for travel.  This 
has been budgeted but we wanted to bring it forward to review with you this proposal.  We need 
to make a determination about how much to print.  This does not include the printing work – we 
can work on that.  Mr. Lazan stated we can run the budget on printing 500 books - $7,000 to 
$10,000.  The question is for $7,000 to $10,000, how much interactive stuff could we do and 
maybe just do a minimum printed product.  Chairperson Jeffrey stated he likes the system 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 1, 2011 
Page 7 of 12 

method but if we spent $10,000 on creating this and $10,000 to print – we better make sure we 
have the money to put the books together.  Mr. Lazan talked about how this could be done from 
his office and that he would propose giving Ramsey three shelves; spend $30,000 of our $50,000 
on this material. 
 
Motion carried.  All voted in favor. 
 
With regard to the 2011 ICSC Vegas conference, Ms. Nelson stated that in 2009, the City sent a 
group to the ICSC conference and in 2010, we had our soft brand rollout at the conference.  We 
had a nice presence in 2010 and she said she would like to step that up this year.  She suggested 
three members of the development team and three members of the HRA to go.  There is money 
budgeted for travel, lodging, etc.  It would cost about $20,000 to do all that.  Mr. Lazan stated he 
drafted a budget for two Development Team members and three HRA members plus Cronk and 
Greeby will be out there.  We are not paying their registration or anything.  He did include a 
hosted dinner in the proposed budget.  He noted he upped the price for the booth but using the 
same furnishings and he budgeted $1,000 for food in the booth.  He added for an upgrade to 
graphics and shipping to and from Vegas.  $500 was allocated to laser printing for the books for 
out there.  That equals about $19,000 and last year is was about $29,000.  He stated he would 
like feedback on the number of attendees and the idea of stepping up the booth.   
 
Commissioner Wise asked if the $2,800 more is just for pretty walls on the booth. 
 
Mr. Lazan replied that it’s bigger too and a nicer – better location. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey stated you get lost real quick if you have a plain Jane booth. 
 
Commissioner Backous stated he did not have a problem spending heavily on the booth, etc., but 
wondered if we really need that many people out there. 
 
Commissioner Elvig stated he would double the amount, to which Commissioner McGlone 
added that was a real workout with the amount of people that went last year. 
 
Commissioner Tossey inquired if anything tangible came out of this conference yet. 
 
Mr. Lazan gave some examples of what has come out of this.  He stated do you go there and 
leave with a pocketful of contractors – not these days – but attendance definitely has value. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey stated that last year he was concerned about four people going but it was 
very busy. 
 
Commissioner Backous asked the group who went to describe a typical day.  Mr. Lazan did so. 
 
Commissioner Backous inquired how many contacts came out of this to which Ms. Nelson 
replied 170 or so. 
 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 1, 2011 
Page 8 of 12 

Commissioner McGlone stated we are building a momentum and unless we continue that, we 
will lose out. 
 
Mr. Lazan stated this is a deal making show.  He stated that the two Development Management 
folks would be Ms. Nelson and himself and then he asked which three Commissioners would 
want to go. 
 
Commissioner Wise stated he would be interested in going but maybe send someone that’s been 
there before so they are experienced. 
 
Commissioner Tossey suggested maybe sending someone like Councilmember Backous in case 
Councilmember Wise decides not to run in the next election. 
 
Commissioner Backous stated he is more worried about getting it done right.   
 
Discussion ensued about having Mr. Ulrich attend as well and the consensus was that he should 
attend the ICSC as part of the Development Management Team. 
 
Commissioners Backous and McGlone stated they would be willing to attend the ICSC 
Conference, which is scheduled for May 22 – 25, 2011. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Ramsey and seconded by Commissioner McGlone to direct staff to 
proceed with the proposed budget for the ICSC Conference.   
 
Further discussion:  Commissioner Tossey stated that he would vote to support this because there 
has been tangible movements from this type of spending/investment and he wants to make it 
known that this is something that’s beneficial. 
 
Motion carried.  All voted in favor. 
 
3) Review 2011 Strategic Planning Items related to the Development Management  

Team and The COR 
 
Deputy City Administrator Nelson stated that on January 24 and 25, 2011, the City Council and 
staff met in Strategic Planning Session to determine 2011 goals and action plans.  A number of 
items identified by the Council pertain directly to the work of the HRA.  She listed the bulleted 
items in the case: 

• HRA and DM Team Communications  
• Review the Development Management Contract and HRA Expenditures 
• Build on outdoors/sportsmen’s theme for retailers, consider stocking pond/lake 
• Review COR marketing vs. city-wide marketing efforts 
• Consider relocation of Old Town Hall to the COR 
• Pursue Community Center/Indoor Sports Complex 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 1, 2011 
Page 9 of 12 

Ms. Nelson stated that communication was listed as an issue.  The Council wanted to have a 
discussion relating to this and then put together some other items for the HRA to do its own 
planning. 

Chairperson Jeffrey stated that in looking at the bulleted items, he did not know if the new 
Councilmembers have ever seen Mr. Lazan’s contract.  He asked staff to get that out to the new 
members so they can read it ahead and will be ready to discuss it. 
 
Commissioner Elvig stated he is anxious to make sure we have a conversation about 
performance and get the structure laid out long before we look at the contract. 
 
Commissioner Tossey stated he was in a committee meeting and he heard a City staff member 
refer to The COR as Darren’s COR.  He stated he wanted to think of it as our COR and that kind 
of talk is destructive.  He wished some of these items could be addressed.  He stated that he was 
at a meeting and we were trying to convince a pizza business to come and he saw Cronk and 
Greeby reel that guy back in.  He said what they did was pretty fantastic. 
 
Ms. Nelson stated that this is our charge and our structure.  The goal of the HRA was to create a 
separate development arm of the City and to create some autonomy so we could work as a 
separate piece.  She knew there would be some issues with that.  The structure we set up has 
some conflicts with that.  We are looking for the HRA to say yes we should continue to work on 
this private side and we will, or redirect us to structure it differently. 
 
Mr. Lazan stated that he feels a genuine appreciation that we are set up like this.  We mean 
business – he feels this structure is fundamental to that success.  This is your project – my name 
is on your card – we have created this entity.  This is a team.  If we want to lay too much 
bureaucracy, we will undermine what we have done. 
 
Commissioner Backous asked what type of efforts did we take with staff to make sure they were 
not blind-sided. 
 
Ms. Nelson stated we have had a lot of discussions on what we are doing.  We are bringing them 
along so they are not completely in the dark.  She felt we have made a real effort to 
communicate. 
 
City Administrator Ulrich stated we are making it up as we go along too because this is all new 
to us as well.  If we have communication issues, we try to address them.  Too much 
communication – not enough communication – this project should have a big advantage because 
it is a City project.  We are working as we go along and he felt it’s been a gradual acceptance. 
 
Commissioner Backous asked about a major push back and morale – and he asked what Mr. 
Ulrich’s sense of morale is. 
 
Mr. Ulrich replied that this was never a City project to begin with.  This is a high profile project 
to be involved with; it’s probably a little bit of wanting to be more involved and they cannot be 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 1, 2011 
Page 10 of 12 

as much as they would want to be.  I think the message is getting to them – they need to do their 
job. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey stated that originally this was set up where there was a wall.  Staff 
thought it was important to be peeking over the fence.  Do not worry about other staff.  Heidi 
Nelson and Darren Lazan would bring it to staff when they were ready.  
 
Commissioner Backous stated that looking at productivity – keep people happy.  People like to 
feel like their opinions are being valued – there is more to that than just money.  You have to be 
working together to be happy – we need to figure out how to make it work.  The boss I used to 
work for who came on after I had been there for 17 years – she would ask for my input and then 
would say – no we won’t do that.  My opinion was not being valued – you need to look at the 
morale thing. 
 
Commissioner Elvig stated that everyone is spot on.  This has to be run like a business.  People 
on the outside do not like working with cities.  If we are going to be effective and I agree with 
Kurt – this is unprecedented.  We have to take our Councilmembers hats off when we are sitting 
in this room as the HRA.  We can describe what we are doing but it’s too hard to live it still.  We 
have to find a way to make this more comfortable – maybe some tools to help come up with 
something.  Maybe have the HRA, City Council and staff all sit down and discuss this. 
 
Commissioner Backous stated he would agree with that.  He just feels communication is not 
there. 
 
Commissioner Wise asked are we talking communication or are we talking egos.  Staff has to be 
buying in the same way City Council had to buy in. 
 
Mr. Ulrich stated we need to push egos out – coordination in – show team support. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey stated we go to these meetings and hear comments and we sit down and 
champion the project – any time I am in a meeting and someone brings up a deal point what can 
we do.  That’s up to the dealmakers – City staff.  We may know the name and face but we are 
not getting a lot of information.  I am not getting any information – I hear stuff as I am walking 
around City Hall. 
 
Commissioner Backous reported he has a flexible schedule and he would like to be in some of 
these meetings if he knows about them. 
 
Chair Jeffrey stated that if a calendar is available for some of these meetings, it would be of good 
value to him.  If you do not know what’s going on you cannot get in on what’s going on. 
 
Commissioner McGlone stated that he is here to do a job.  He added, “people who elected me 
sent me to do that job.  I have more time.  I have the authority to do that.”  Everything we are 
doing is unprecedented.  We are writing the book on it as we go. This is working – these people 
answer to the HRA – referring to Lazan and Nelson. 
 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 1, 2011 
Page 11 of 12 

Chair Jeffrey suggested we have to figure out how to keep communicating with the team. 
 
Commissioner Elvig stated that our staff is busy and he feels bad when he has to stop in and take 
up their time.  There needs to be a better way to communicate.  He liked Chair Jeffrey’s idea of a 
calendar.   
 
Commissioner Ramsey noted that Darren Lazan is at City Hall every Tuesday and that he 
(Ramsey) comes in to listen to what’s going on. 
 
Mr. Lazan stated that he involves these people on an ambassador role.  He really does not want 
people to see it on a calendar and just pop in.  He would like to be able to strategically pull 
people in – not just have them drop in.  He feels a disconnect between himself and some staff 
right now.  He wants to have that staff connection.  We can spend some time on this connection.  
There is a lot of ownership here and he added, “this is not my project”. 
 
Commissioner Backous stated that meeting would be great – an airing.  You cannot just stiff arm 
people – we need to value them. 
 
Commissioner Elvig stated he would hate to have anyone lose ownership. 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
None 
 
COMMISSIONER INPUT 
 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Commissioner Elvig, seconded by Commissioner Tossey, to close the special meeting 
of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority.   
 
Motion carried. 
 
The regular meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority adjourned at 10:19 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Heidi Nelson 
HRA Executive Director 
 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 1, 2011 
Page 12 of 12 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jo Ann M. Thieling 
City Clerk 
 
Drafted by Jo Thieling, City Clerk 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 22, 2011 
Page 1 of 5 

HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
CITY OF RAMSEY 
ANOKA COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 
The Housing and Redevelopment Authority conducted a regular meeting on Tuesday, February 
22, 2011, at the Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW, Ramsey, Minnesota. 
 
Members Present:  Chairperson David Jeffrey 
    Commissioner Randy Backous 

Commissioner David Elvig 
    Commissioner Colin McGlone 
    Commissioner Bob Ramsey 
    Commissioner Jason Tossey 
    Commissioner Jeffrey Wise 
 
Members Absent:  None. 
 
Also Present:   City Administrator Kurtis G. Ulrich 

HRA Executive Director Heidi A. Nelson 
    Public Works Director Brian Olson 
    City Attorney Bill Goodrich 
    Development Manager Darren Lazan 
    Associate Planner Tim Gladhill 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairperson Jeffrey called the regular meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority to 
order at 8:00 p.m. 
 
OPEN FORUM 
 
There was none. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
None. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Commissioner Backous, seconded by Commissioner Wise, to approve the agenda as 
submitted. 
 
Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Jeffrey, Commissioners Backous, Wise, Elvig, 
McGlone, Ramsey, and Tossey.  Voting No: None.  Absent:  None. 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 22, 2011 
Page 2 of 5 

 
HRA BUSINESS 
 
Case #1: Review 2011 Strategic Planning Items Related to the Development 

Management Team and the COR 
 
Associate Planner Gladhill reviewed the staff report.    
 
Commissioner Elvig expressed his appreciation for the streamlining efforts by staff.  He said it 
has been difficult to stay up to speed with the projects because a meeting cannot be held for 
every consideration in every project.  He asked if there is an approach that can be taken to have 
house meetings and raised the concern of confidentiality.  
 
HRA Executive Director Nelson indicated there have been discussions to create sub groups.  She 
expressed concern in keeping tight control when discussing possible developments and the 
proliferation of information when it is to be conveyed to a group.  
 
City Administrator Ulrich suggested a standing committee could be created that would function 
more as ambassadors.  Members could rotate through the group depending on their availability 
and willingness to get involved in developments. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey noted the Commissioners get a weekly update on the COR, and any 
member could speak to a staff person as needed.  He said he felt information could be obtained 
without extra meetings. 
 
Development Manager Lazan offered a client cloud site.  His company has an internal team 
portal and a public portal so the information could be accessed by Commissioners and not be 
available to the public. 
 
There was discussion regarding methods that could be used to obtain information needed to 
make decisions by the HRA, disseminate information, and how to keep information confidential. 
 
City Attorney Goodrich explained that Development Manager Lazan is a public employee so any 
information he generates is public information, except for a small list of exclusions.  
 
HRA Executive Director Nelson questioned if the rest of the information for this item could be 
discussed at a future date.  Updates on these items can be provided as requested. 
 
Consensus was reached to discuss these items at a later date.  
  
Case #2: Review Renewal of Development Management Agreement 
 
HRA Executive Director Nelson reviewed the staff report.    
 
Development Manager Lazan gave an overview of the projects that have been accomplished 
during the time he has been on contract with the City.  He depicted the costs spent by Landform, 
the task list, and the percentage of time he and his employees have spent on projects for the City.  

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 22, 2011 
Page 3 of 5 

He revealed his firm needs $300,000 to break even with the projects it has funded.  He has the 
motivation and drive to continue to bring development to the City. 
 
Commissioner  Elvig suggested this type of summary be provided monthly. 
 
Chairperson Jeffrey expressed concern that in a bid situation, Landform can be more competitive 
with the information they already have, lessening the ability of local firms to make competitive 
bids. 
 
Commissioner  Wise pointed out the most competitive bid is awarded the work much of the time, 
and awards have gone to local companies. 
 
Commissioner  Ramsey noted synergy is one reason Landform may get bids since it is more 
costly to bring someone in from the outside and get them up to speed.  
 
Development Manager Lazan explained his firm knows the City’s boundaries, where roads can 
be moved, and an abundance of data regarding the City.  He said he spent over 150 hours 
compiling this data from 12 consultants that have worked in the City previously so it would be a 
huge project to get others involved now and let them know the details.  He added that the 
language in the contract is to the effect of “the City will use contracted engineers to the extent 
possible”.  He is part of a development team. 
 
Development Manager Lazan stated he felt he was half way through the administrative tasks 
needed to clear up titles, etc.  It has taken 10 months to get that far.  Possibly next year at this 
time, he will be able to better gauge the day-to-day work and predict more accurately the 
timeline on projects. 
 
Commissioner McGlone called the question.  He said he wanted to see if there is a consensus to 
keep discussion going as it is. 
 
Voting Yes:  Chairperson Jeffrey, Commissioners  Backous, Elvig, McGlone, Ramsey, Tossey, 
and Wise.  Voting No: None.  Absent:  None. 
 
Commissioner  Ramsey stated staff and Landform should go over the contract together to see if 
they would like to change anything.       
 
Commissioner  Backous noted he is seeing the contract for the first time and is not in favor of 
plowing through.  He would like to look at some of the concerns. 
 
Commissioner  Elvig noted it is the Commission’s responsibility to review this contract.  He 
added he believes Mr. Lazan’s performance has been stellar.  If anything in the contract needs 
adjusting, this is the time to handle it. 
 
City Administrator Ulrich indicated staff spent a lot of time drawing up the contract.  He said he 
thought Mr. Lazan has incentive to work hard for the City.  He offered to help work on the 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 22, 2011 
Page 4 of 5 

communication situation, and staff will work with any issues they have.  The contract will be 
brought back for the Council to consider.  
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
None. 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
HRA Executive Director Nelson stated she had been presented with the opportunity to present at 
the ICSC conference March 8 and 9 at the 2011 University of Shopping Centers.  The City 
Administrator will be out of town so she suggested Development Manager Lazan could represent 
the City.   
 
Development Manager Lazan explained the presentation and offered to go but said he would like 
to have an HRA member go with him.  
 
Commissioner  Elvig volunteered to travel with Development Manager Lazan. 
 
Consensus was reached for Commissioner Elvig to join Development Manager Lazan. 
 
HRA Executive Director Nelson reported on the issues of the Armstrong Boulevard alignment.  
She asked for HRA reaction to some of the issues discussed at the meeting the previous week.  
 
Development Manager Lazan stated he wanted direction, not a motion.  He questioned how 
much work could be done on the west side of Armstrong Boulevard.  He would like to develop a 
single access point in realigning Sunwood Drive and asked how important it was to master plan 
the west Armstrong Boulevard area and how aggressive the HRA wanted to be in acquiring 
property. 
 
Commissioner McGlone responded he is more interested in the east side of Armstrong 
Boulevard.  He added if the City does a good job developing the east side, the west side will 
follow.   
 
Commissioner Jeffrey raised the issue of funding property purchases. 
 
Commissioner Backous stated he is in favor of buying a right-of-way, but not more land.  If the 
COR is developed as planned, this area would fall into place.   
 
Commissioner Wise suggested researching what kind of deal could be structured for the property 
directly to the west.   
 
Consensus was reached for Development Manager Lazan to draw up a plan to present to the 
HRA.   
 
COMMISSIONER INPUT 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / February 22, 2011 
Page 5 of 5 

 
None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Commissioner Tossey, seconded by Commissioner Ramsey, to close the regular 
meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority.   
 
Motion carried. 
 
The regular meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority adjourned at 10:17 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Heidi Nelson 
HRA Executive Director 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jo Ann M. Thieling 
City Clerk 
 
Drafted by Chris Moksnes 
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 
 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / March 15, 2011 
Page 1 of 9 

HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
CITY OF RAMSEY 
ANOKA COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 
The Housing and Redevelopment Authority conducted a regular meeting on Tuesday, March 15, 
2011, at the Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW, Ramsey, Minnesota. 
 
Members Present:  Chairperson David Jeffrey 
    Commissioner Randy Backous 

Commissioner David Elvig 
    Commissioner Colin McGlone 
    Commissioner Bob Ramsey 
    Commissioner Jason Tossey 
    Commissioner Jeffrey Wise 
 
Members Absent:  None. 
 
Also Present:   Deputy City Administrator/HRA Exec Dir Heidi Nelson 

City Administrator Kurtis G. Ulrich 
    Public Works Director Brian Olson 
    Finance Director Diane Lund 
    Development/Marketing Manager Aaron Backman 
    Development Manager Darren Lazan 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairperson Jeffrey called the regular meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority to 
order at 7:32 p.m. 
 
OPEN FORUM 
 
Eric Zaetsch, 154th Lane NW, stated he had attended earlier meetings in the evening.  He said he 
felt there is a disservice to the residents of Ramsey.  He gave his opinion that money is being 
misspent in bad deals and decisions and priorities are wrong.  Mr. Zaetsch felt the discussions 
thus far were centered on the needs of the City and not considering the needs of the residents.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Motion by Commissioner Ramsey, seconded by Commissioner Wise, to approve the following 
minutes: 
 
 Regular Meeting Minutes dated February 8, 2011 
 Special Meeting Minutes dated February 15, 2011 
 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / March 15, 2011 
Page 2 of 9 

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Jeffrey, Commissioners Ramsey, Wise, Backous, 
Elvig, McGlone, and Tossey.  Voting No: None.  Absent:  None. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Commissioner Elvig requested Item 4 be discussed prior to Item 3. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Backous, seconded by Commissioner Wise, to approve the agenda as 
amended. 
  
Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Jeffrey, Commissioners Backous, Wise, Elvig, 
McGlone, Ramsey, and Tossey.  Voting No: None.  Absent:  None. 
 
HRA BUSINESS 
 
Case #1: Consider EDA Recommendation Regarding Retail Space in Flaherty and 

Collins Apartment Project 
 
Deputy City Administrator Nelson reviewed the staff report.    
 
Commissioner McGlone pointed out the $144,000 as mentioned in the report which the City is 
liable for is not complete.  This does not include CAM fees.  He noted it is his position that the 
HRA and the EDA are overlapping in this project.  He stated he voted against the subsidy for the 
project that is proposed across the street and had pled to let Flaherty be released from this 
obligation.  The subsidy earmarked for the other restaurant puts the City in jeopardy of having to 
spend $200,000 in backstopping a lease.  He said there are other corners that the City can 
develop as it sees fit.   
 
Commissioner Backous said he understood the terminology stated the amount the City would be 
liable for is “up to” $144,000.  He added that he understood this was for a retail development and 
not necessarily a restaurant.   
 
Development Manager Lazan explained that $144,000 is the straight monthly obligation.  He 
agreed that the CAM fees need to be added.   
 
Commissioner Wise indicated he originally thought it could be beneficial to let Flaherty out of 
the contract.  He now decided apartments there would not work, and he felt it was a good 
location for retail.  He noted the City would most likely find a lessee and could create some kind 
of subsidized lease if necessary.  
 
Development Manager Lazan explained the original offer to Flaherty.  He noted the worst-case 
scenario is if the City cannot lease the building, the City would pay for all three years. 
 
Commissioner Elvig pointed out this body has already discussed this item and voted on it.  
Development/Marketing Manager Backman had requested it come back to the Council for final 
approval since there are new Commissioners on the EDA.  He didn’t think there would be 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / March 15, 2011 
Page 3 of 9 

problems renting this because in development, a destination is created, which is why Maple 
Grove has numerous restaurants in the City.     
 
Motion by Commissioner Ramsey, seconded by Commissioner Elvig to direct the DM Team 
with regard to the Flaherty and Collins agreements for the construction of 3,000 square feet of 
retail space and assistance in securing tenants for the space in anticipation of a Fall 2012 
occupancy.  
 
Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Jeffrey, Commissioners Ramsey, Elvig, Tossey, and 
Wise.  Voting No: Commissioners Backous and McGlone.  Absent:  None. 
   
Case #2: Review the “Get on Board” Campaign 
 
Deputy City Administrator Nelson reviewed the staff report.    
 
Commissioner Ramsey said he was concerned this is premature.  He suggested waiting until after 
this legislative session to see what the funding looks like.  He stated the City made its case well 
for State and Federal aid.   
 
City Administrator Ulrich pointed out the City is spending money monthly to support the bus 
and bring ridership.  The City may be able to capture fare money and incentives to ride the bus 
would help the Ramsey businesses. 
 
Commissioner Elvig agreed and suggested the City go beyond its borders to get outlying riders.   
 
Development Manager Lazan noted the campaign had a tremendous amount of energy in the 
beginning.  Once the election was done, the campaign lost some momentum.  He questioned if 
the City wants to revisit the campaign and build bus ridership.   
 
Commissioner Ramsey questioned how full the busses are.   
 
Public Works Director Olson replied they are 70 to 80 percent full. 
 
The Commission discussed issues and strategies on earning bus passes and rebates.  Deputy City 
Administrator Nelson offered to get these issues clarified. 
 
Commissioner Elvig commented this is a regional transit issue. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey noted the residents will most likely ride the bus until the train station is 
done.   
 
Development Manager Lazan stated packages have been created in low, medium and high costs.  
There are options to consider. 
 
Consensus was reached to consider packages and options for banners for the campaign. 
 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / March 15, 2011 
Page 4 of 9 

Case #4: Review HRA Expenditures 
 
(This item was discussed prior to Case #3.) 
 
Finance Director Lund reviewed the TIF dollars.  
 
Deputy City Administrator Nelson reviewed the HRA budget. 
 
Deputy City Administrator Nelson reviewed the Staff report. 
 
Development Manager Lazan stated the expenditures for the past year by Landform were 
discussed in the last two meetings.  He noted there are three ways to pay the expenditures:  the 
incentive portion, the visioning portion and the administrative portion.  He explained that 
depending on the cut off date for accounting and reporting, by the end of the next week, there 
will be $158,000 earned.   There was $100,000 advanced last year, and $108,000 earned.   
Development Manager Lazan further explained $423,000 was spent in professional services, and 
roughly $50,000 in direct services. 
 
Commissioner Wise pointed out Development Manager Lazan is not making this money as 
income.  He has to pay expenses and employees and represents 1.8 full time employees.   
 
Development Manager Lazan pointed out there is about 15 people putting in 3,300 hours in this 
project for Ramsey.  A fair amount of what they have done is asset management.  The City 
already owns the property and a lot of it had to be “cleaned up” as far as titles, etc.  Much of this 
work was uncovered as the project progressed.  He estimated they are half way through clearing 
titles and getting land ready for sale. 
 
Commissioner Elvig mentioned he would like to track this kind of progress on a quarterly basis. 
 
Commissioner McGlone explained that costs for projects are always higher in the beginning and 
he believes the costs will go down.  Land is now saleable because it is recorded correctly with 
the County, whereas it wasn’t before.  He said he thinks the project is at the point where the costs 
will start to even out  
 
Case #3: Consider Development Management Contract Revisions 
 
(This item was discussed after Item #4) 
 
Deputy City Administrator Nelson reviewed the staff report. 
 
Development Manager Lazan reviewed the presentation.  He noted a daycare facility is 
considering a purchase agreement and there is a draft LOI from a national developer for the West 
50.  A homebuilder is interested in two of the parcels and there is a number of building permit 
issues to work on with one of the parcels.  Discussions continue with the YMCA.  There is 
interest in a workforce component and in a tax credit application.  He pointed out this is a lot of 
activity on a 118-acre site, especially considering the economy.  The past year was spent 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / March 15, 2011 
Page 5 of 9 

branding, organizing and publicizing, and cleaning up title issues and it is paying off.  
Development Manager Lazan said his firm had to figure out where some of the businesses could 
go in order to sell to potential buyers.  There are many infrastructure pieces.  There has to be 
some kind of plan used as a starting point because it is difficult to know what kind of retail will 
happen.  Placeholders for certain businesses have to be put in according to what the residents 
want in order to start somewhere.  Development Manager Lazan reviewed the presentation he 
gave at the February 22 HRA meeting.   
 
Chairperson Jeffrey asked Development Manager Lazan to review the dashboard in a quick 
overview. 
 
Development Manager Lazan reviewed the dashboard, pointing out it is not up-to-date but will 
be before the next meeting.  The dashboard gives an overview of the current projects and where 
revenues and expenses are coming from.  He explained the factors used to create valuations. 
 
Commissioner Tossey questioned why the dashboard hasn't been shown before. 
 
Development Manager Lazan responded there are some components that have sensitive 
information.  Also, interest hasn’t been indicated to learn it on a detailed level. 
 
Commissioner Ramsey stated it is like asking to see what is in a toolbox.  There are tools that 
may not need to be seen; the numbers just need to be correct.  Also, if one number is changed, it 
changes other components, so it is a work in progress all the time. 
 
Commissioner Backous stated he would like to be able to monitor the progress and see a regular 
update on the dashboard.  He said he did not think the information should be kept sensitive since 
it seems counterproductive to the need for the Council to be forthright. 
 
City Administrator Ulrich explained the general belief is that the City should not share 
information on potential developers unless it involves a specific negotiation.  Meetings cannot be 
closed to discuss a general issue.  City Administrator Ulrich suggested making a dashboard 
available monthly that provides good data, but does not divulge private information.  It should 
summarize to a certain extent that keeps confidential data intact.  Then, if the HRA wants to go 
into more detail, it can contact Development Manager Lazan to do so. 
 
Deputy City Administrator Nelson read the proposed language in the contract regarding the 
City’s discretion to use other consultants to self-perform on projects where Landform does not 
provide services. 
 
Chairperson Jeffrey gave his opinion that this disadvantages local Ramsey businesses.  He said 
he did not like it in the contract.  He suggested Landform can bid on the project, although it 
probably does have a competitive edge.  It should not be in the contract because it creates a 
monopoly. 
  
Commissioner Backous stated he understands the logic and said he is not in favor of bringing 
everything to a halt to get bids.  He wants to get the development done as soon as possible. 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / March 15, 2011 
Page 6 of 9 

 
Development Manager Lazan indicated this was a negotiated component under “additional 
compensation”.  He said he has worked with 17 different consultants for projects thus far.  To 
ask for bids at this point and have him give out the information he has gathered is 
counterproductive.  He said the knowledge part of the project far outweighs finding consultants.   
 
Commissioner Tossey stated it would not be cost effective to put every project out for bid.  
Development Manager Lazan has streamlined the use of consultants.  He said he did share 
concerns, and especially concerns around the TIF District.  
 
Discussion took place regarding the amount of spending that occurred in relation to getting 
projects done and land ready for sale.  Also included in the discussion was the fact that the 
contract is not 100% incentive based and the resulting pros and cons. 
 
Commissioner Backous said he appreciates the work Development Manager Lazan has done.  He 
noted he wants to make sure the City is prioritizing the work appropriately. 
 
Commissioner Elvig inquired if there is a way to reduce the administration spending, such as 
having the City’s staff take on some of the duties.   
 
City Administrator Ulrich clarified the State requires sealed bids on larger projects.  The City can 
do smaller projects if internal staff is available.  Bids do not have to be sought on professional 
services; only for construction services. 
 
Public Works Director Olson stated he is pleased with Landform’s work.  He said he would 
prefer to have the right to self-perform and noted it is prohibitive and costly to go out RFPs.  
 
Development Manager Lazan indicated he has passed on more work than he’s gotten in the 
COR.  Some projects require more expertise than they have and he is more than willing to let the 
staff self perform. 
 
Deputy City Administrator Nelson questioned if language in the contract should be changed 
concerning the two-year contract.  Currently, the contract reads that if a deal were to occur 12 
months after termination of this contract, Landform would be entitled to incentive pay over those 
12 months.   
 
Development Manager Lazan said he is proposing a static number for compensation upon early 
termination.  If something closes in the following year after his contract is terminated, he gets 
compensated.  If his contract is terminated, he would give his list of contacts to the City and if 
something closes, he would still be compensated.  He said he would propose between 3 and 6 
months on the fixed fee, and between 12 and 18 months on the carryover fees.  He offered to 
work with staff on those numbers.  He pointed out the contract states it can be terminated without 
cause. 
 
Commissioner Elvig commented sales persons are commonly paid a base pay and phase into 
base pay with a draw.   

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / March 15, 2011 
Page 7 of 9 

 
Commissioner Backous agreed and asked if Development Manager Lazan should be on that type 
of structure to earn more draw.  He said he would propose a higher commission on the land sales 
as incentive and cut down administrative costs. 
 
Development Manager Lazan explained that many hours were put in to get land ready for sale.  
If the contract were set up for a draw and no payment for the hours put in prior to the sale, there 
would not be any land sold.  He said he didn’t think the project was at the point to work on draw.  
As soon as some closings happen, the work is incentive-based. 
 
Deputy City Administrator Nelson raised the point that tremendous hours have been spent trying 
to resolve issues of land in the COR.  The $15,000 paid per month is payment for a team, not just 
one person.  If the City reduces the administrative fee, then the list of tasks should be considered 
and discussion of how to reduce expectations should be had.   
 
Development Manager Lazan stated he does not think he could work with less administrative 
fees because that is the groundwork to get the project ready.  
 
Commissioner Backous suggested renaming administrative fees to commission.  The draw 
comes off the commission when it is realized.  He said that the business Mr. Lazan is in dictates 
a lot of work has to be done up front. 
 
Chairperson Jeffrey stated he is not in favor of the incentive compensation draw, nor the extra 
$10,000 per month. 
 
Commissioner Elvig stated he would like to see what happens on the closings and over the next 
few months. 
 
Commissioner Backous stated he would like to have a contract for a few months and update after 
the proposed closings. 
 
Chairperson Jeffrey suggested a 30 day termination clause if the closings don’t happen. 
 
Commissioner McGlone suggested a contract for 30 days out and one year out of commissions 
as opposed to five.  He stated Landform has shown good work and good faith up to this point.   
 
Commissioner Tossey stated he would not support a contract extension as it is currently written.   
 
A majority consensus was reached that the hotlist will be eliminated; the carryover commissions 
will go one year. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
None. 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / March 15, 2011 
Page 8 of 9 

 
HRA Executive Director Nelson stated The Falls Restaurant is requesting a conditional building 
permit for temporary easement.   
 
Commissioner Ramsey asked if the City can withhold the COO if the parking needs are not met. 
 
City Administrator Ulrich explained there is no minimum parking requirement the way the code 
is written.  There are options with Mr. Deal to provide parking. 
 
Commissioner McGlone cautioned against working with Mr. Deal because of other issues. 
 
City Administrator Ulrich noted the City Attorney is waiting a response from their attorney. 
 
Commissioner McGlone suggested letting the attorneys work it out and the owner can come to 
the City for a building permit after issues are resolved. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Ramsey, seconded by Commissioner Elvig, to present The Falls 
Restaurant with a conditional building permit for a temporary six-month easement. 
  
Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Jeffrey, Commissioners Ramsey, Elvig, and Backous.  
Voting No: Commissioners McGlone, Tossey, and Wise.  Absent:  None. 
 
Development Manager Lazan raised the issue of the where the new sign for The COR should be.  
The space that is planned has two runs of power above it that would be in the way.  Connexus 
gave a quote to bury the wires for $8,000.  This would clean up the appearance of the area 
outside the parking lot. 
 
Commissioner Wise suggested removing the sign on Armstrong Boulevard. 
 
Consensus was reached to bury the lines for the erection of the sign in the proposed space 
outside the parking lot, and remove the sign from Armstrong Boulevard. 
 
COMMISSIONER INPUT 
 
Commissioner Ramsey requested Deputy City Administrator Nelson research the ability to 
televise the HRA meetings that are held after the City Council meetings. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Commissioner Wise, seconded by Commissioner Tossey, to close the regular meeting 
of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority.   
 
Motion carried. 
 
The regular meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority adjourned at 11:12 p.m. 
 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


Housing and Redevelopment Authority / March 15, 2011 
Page 9 of 9 

Respectfully submitted 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Heidi Nelson 
HRA Executive Director 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jo Ann M. Thieling 
City Clerk 
 
Drafted by Chris Moksnes 
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 
 

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


HRA Regular Session Item #:  6. 1.           

Date: 04/12/2011  

By: Heidi Nelson

Administrative Services

Information

Title:

Consider Extension to Purchase Agreement – Suite Living

 

Background:

The HRA and Toti Development (Suite Living) entered into a purchase agreement in September of 2010 for a 1.8

acre parcel west of the existing parking structure. As the contract has progressed, both parties have fulfilled many of

the terms of the agreement including the due diligence, all title and survey work, and Toti has accepted the Special

Services District language as required under the agreement. Toti has completed all of their entitlements necessary to

close.

 

As written, the contract required Toti to close on the property on or before March 31, 2011 or exercise their right to

extend as outlined in the contract. They currently have the right to extend the closing date through a series of

extensions until September 30, 2011. As part of those options to extend, the seller was to deliver an additional

$25,000 hard earnest money to the title company, and pay an additional fee each month of the extension.

 

Toti has been working with their development and financing partner to assemble construction package and close on

the property. They contend they have incurred additional costs in preparing this new urban prototype plan and

request relief from the additional $25,000 earnest monies to extend the agreement.

 

Observations:

Toti has prepared and presented a reinstatement of, and amendment to the purchase agreement for your

consideration. The Development Management team has worked through the related issues and negotiated the

following terms;

The closing date shall be amended from March 31, 2011 to August 15, 2011.1.

No additional earnest money will be delivered to the seller.2.

The buyer will affirm that the existing $50,000 is non-refundable and release it to the City.3.

The Buyer will pay a monthly extension fee of $5,000 until they close.4.

During the April 5th HRA worksession, the HRA requested that language be added to the amendment that requires

TOTI to provide the HRA a written update monthly regarding their progress on financing and building plans.  That

language has been added to the attached amendment for your consideration this evening. 

Recommendation:

The DM team recommends the HRA approve the proposed amendment. 

Funding Source:

There are no fiscal impacts related to this amendment, however, if accepted the HRA will be foregoing the

additional $25,000 in earnest monies in exchange for receiving the existing $50,000 and an acknowledgment that

these monies are non-refundable except in the event of an HRA default.

Council Action:



Approve the proposed amendment. 

Attachments

Reinstatement and Amendment to PA 

Purchase Agreement

First Amendment to PA 

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Heidi Nelson (Originator) Heidi Nelson 04/07/2011 01:50 PM

Form Started By: Heidi Nelson Started On: 04/07/2011 

Final Approval Date: 04/07/2011 































































































































HRA Regular Session Item #:  6. 2.           

Date: 04/12/2011  

By: Heidi Nelson

Administrative Services

Information

Title:

Consider Proposed Amendment to Purchase Agreement - The Residence at The COR

 

Background:

The HRA and Flaherty and Collins (The Residence) entered into a purchase agreement in December of 2010 for

the sale of the parcel immediately west of the existing parking structure. As written, the agreement has had

numerous dates for various seller and buyer obligations and due diligence. The majority of those dates have passed.

In January of 2011 both the HRA and F&C chose not to execute their option to cancel the agreement based on the

delivery of a train station. Most of the remaining contingencies have been resolved, but there is one remaining

opportunity for F&C to cancel the agreement on April 15, 2011 if they are unable to obtain adequate financing. The

closing date in the agreement is April 29, 2011. F&C has obtained all necessary entitlements to close on the property.

 

F&C has been working with their finance partners and have obtained a funding commitment on the project. This

commitment has a number of challenging terms that F&C is continuing to negotiate, but is concerned it will not

have a final funding commitment by the April 15th deadline for them to cancel.

 

 

Observations:

F&C has prepared and presented for your consideration a proposed amendment to the purchase agreement that

modifies two dates:

The April 15, 2011 date to exercise their option to cancel due to financing is proposed to be extended to May

15, 2011.

1.

The closing date is proposed to be extended from April 29, 2011 to June 15, 2011.2.

The DM team has worked with staff on the timing of the ramp addition and F&C closing/commencement and has

determined that this schedule can be accomplished with the current ramp schedule and assuming the F&C project

commences construction on or before June 30, 2011, the HRA’s financing sources remain viable.

 

Staff continues to discuss construction coordination issues between the ramp and the The Residence at the COR

project and will keep the HRA apprised of any issues that need to be addressed prior to closing. 

Recommendation:

The DM team recommends the HRA approve the proposed amendment. 

 

Funding Source:

There are no fiscal impacts related to this Amendment

Council Action:

Approve the proposed amendment to the purchase agreement. 



Approve the proposed amendment to the purchase agreement. 

 

 

Attachments

Proposed First Amendment

Purchase Agreement

Development Agreement

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Heidi Nelson (Originator) Heidi Nelson 04/07/2011 01:59 PM

Form Started By: Heidi Nelson Started On: 04/07/2011 

Final Approval Date: 04/07/2011 



3776216v2 

 

 

 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

 

This First Amendment to Purchase Agreement dated this ___ day of _________, 

2011 by The Housing and Redevelopment Authority in and for the City of Ramsey, 

Minnesota, a public body politic and corporate under the laws of the State of Minnesota 

(“Seller”), the City of Ramsey, Minnesota, a home rule charter city organized and 

existing under the constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota (“City”) and F&C 

Ramsey, LLC, an Indiana limited liability company (“Buyer”). 

WHEREAS, the following facts are true: 

A. The Seller, the City and the Buyer have previously entered into that 

certain “Purchase Agreement For The Portions of Lot 1, Block 1, Lot 2, Block 1 and 

Outlot A, Ramsey Town Center 5
th

 Addition To Be Replatted As Lot 3, Block 1, COR 

ONE” (the “Purchase Agreement”). 

B. The parties now wish to amend the Purchase Agreement to provide 

additional time for completion of certain contingencies and closing. 

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Seller, the City and the Buyer agree: 

1. Paragraph 6 of the Purchase Agreement is hereby modified to extend the 

closing date from April 29, 2011 to June 15, 2011.   

2. Buyer acknowledges receipt of the “Evidence of Title” as defined in 

Paragraph 9 of the Purchase Agreement; waives any claim that Seller is in default under 

the terms of the Purchase Agreement for failing to deliver the “Survey,” as defined in 

Paragraph 9(b) within the thirty (30) day period provided for in Paragraph 9; and 

acknowledges that the 10-day period in which Buyer may provide Seller with written 

notice of alleged defects in the marketability of Seller’s actual and record title to the 

Property (other than notice of alleged defects which are not reasonably ascertainable from 

the Evidence of Title) expires at 5:00 p.m. on Monday, April 18, 2011.   

3. Buyer acknowledges and agrees that the contingencies set for in 

Paragraphs 14(a), 14(b) and 14(g) have expired and that Buyer no longer has any right to 

terminate the Purchase Agreement based on those contingencies.  Buyer further 

acknowledges and agrees that Buyer does not have a right to terminate the Purchase 

Agreement based upon the contingency set forth in Paragraph 14(c) if Seller does not 

subject the Property to a declaration of covenants, restrictions and easements on or before 

the Closing and does not have a right to terminate the Purchase Agreement based upon 

the contingency set forth in Paragraph 14(d) if the City does not adopt an ordinance 

establishing a special service district which includes the Property on or before the 

Closing.   

4. Paragraph 14 of the Purchase Agreement is modified to extend the 

contingency exercise dates for Paragraphs 14(e) and 14(f) from April 15, 2011 to and 

including May 15, 2011.  



3776216v2 

 

 

 

5. Except as specifically modified herein, the Purchase Agreement is ratified 

and confirmed in all respects.   

Executed as of the date first above written. 

 

(Signature pages follow) 



3776216v2 

 

 

 

 

     THE HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT  

     AUTHORITY IN AND FOR THE CITY OF  

     RAMSEY, MINNESOTA, A PUBLIC BODY  

     POLITIC AND CORPORATE UNDER THE  

     LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

 

     By: _________________________________ 

     Its: Chair 

      

     By: _________________________________ 

     Its: Executive Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(Separate Signature Page for First Amendment to Purchase Agreement) 



3776216v2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     THE CITY OF RAMSEY, MINNESOTA, A  

     HOME RULE CHARTER CITY ORGANIZED  

     AND EXISTING UNDER THE CONSTITUTION  

     AND THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF   

     MINNESOTA 

 

 

     By: _________________________________ 

     Its: Mayor 

 

     By: _________________________________ 

     Its: City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(Separate Signature Page for First Amendment to Purchase Agreement) 



3776216v2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     F&C RAMSEY, LLC 

 

 

     By: _________________________________ 

      David M. Flaherty, Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(Separate Signature Page for First Amendment to Purchase Agreement) 

 

 

 

 

INDS01 SWL 1263529v1 















































































































































































































HRA Regular Session Item #:  6. 3.           

Date: 04/12/2011  

By: Heidi Nelson

Administrative Services

Information

Title:

Review 2011 and Projected 2012 HRA Budget 

 

Background:

As a part of the review of HRA expenditures and the review of the Development Management contract, there was a

request to review the current HRA budget and the projected budget for 2012. 

 

Staff has prepared a revised 2011 budget that reflects the following changes:

 

Reduction in expenses:

 

A portion of the Planning Manager salary was budgeted from the HRA, the elimination of this position has resulted

in a savings of $19,971 for 2011. 

 

Increase in revenues:

 

With the amendment to the TOTI purchase agreement, there will be a distribution of $50,000 to the HRA in earnest

monies. 

This will help to offset the payment of incentive advance for 2011. 

 

Increase in expenses:

 

The 2011 HRA budgeted reflected a full year of the DM Contract Admin fee, but only Jan-March of Incentive

advance.  Thus, additional revenue will be required to offset the contract obligation to pay the incentive advance for

the first year of the new contract.  Closings that are anticipated in the 2nd and 3rd quarters of 2011 will offset the

advance payments in 2011. 

 

 

Projected Reductions for 2012 budget:

 

 

Reduce Marketing 6246 to 33,000 (2010 budget -53,000)

 

Reduce Legal 6304 to 25,000 (2010 budget - 30,000)

 

Reduce Travel 6331 to 15,000 (2010 budget - 20,000)

 

With the closings projected for 2011, there will most likely not be a need to budget for advance incentive for the

first quarter of 2012. 

 

Budget spreadsheets for both 2011 and 2012 are attached for HRA review. 

 

Recommendation:

Review proposed amendments to the 2011 HRA budget and the projected 2012 budget.  Action on an amended



Review proposed amendments to the 2011 HRA budget and the projected 2012 budget.  Action on an amended

HRA budget will not take place until closer to year end 2011.  The 2012 HRA budget will be developed and

approved as a part of the normal annual budget process. 

Funding Source:

HRA activities are funded by the HRA levy, fund balance and land sale proceeds. 

Council Action:

No action required at this time.  Provide feedback to HRA Executive Director regarding 2011 and 2012 budgets. 

Attachments

HRA Budget Notes 

HRA Updated 

HRA Revenue

HRA Summary 

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Heidi Nelson (Originator) Heidi Nelson 04/07/2011 12:25 PM

Form Started By: Heidi Nelson Started On: 04/07/2011 11:04 AM

Final Approval Date: 04/07/2011 



City of Ramsey     2011  HOUSING REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  Budget     Detail of Line Items

HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY F#295

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Actual Actual Actual Actual Amended Proposed

Revenues

4011 Current Ad Valorem Taxes

((ncludes taxes from Town Center) 305,669 306,911 561,353 383,004 368,549 368,549

305,669 306,911 561,353 383,004 368,549 368,549

4701 Interest Earnings 14,122 23,749 24,699 24,421 10,000 5,000

4609 Miscellaneous

 Earnest Money - TOTI 50,000 0

 County HRA payment towards RTC land purchase 0 0 595,641 5 0 0

0 0 595,641 5 50,000 0

4901 Transfers in from other funds 0 0 6,251,973 5,000 0 0

Letter of Credit Proceeds & Sewer/Water Loan

Expenditures

6102 Wages & Salaries

Personnel 85,279 89,536 97,849 43,085 122,055 116,926

6104 Wages & Salaries-Part-Time

Stipend for HRA meetings $25 mtg 0 0 0 0 8,400 8,400

6105 Temporary Wages & Salaries

Temporary Labor - Maintenance 0 0 0 0 6,500 6,500

6246 Marketing & Promotional Supplies

COR website Domains 0 0 0 2,234 3,000 3,000

COR Marketing 0 0 0 75,121 50,000 30,000

0 0 0 77,355 53,000 33,000

6249 Miscellaneous Operating Supply

Miscellaneous Supplies 0 0 0 218 0 0

6304 Legal Fees

Legal Fees 0 0 1,198 32,424 30,000 25,000

6315 Miscellaneous Professional Services

Development Management Contract & Exp 0 0 311,750 300,000 180,000

Property taxes 323,185

Misc Consulting Services 13,200 7,057 113,999 12,136 30,000 30,000

13,200 7,057 437,184 323,886 330,000 210,000

6322 Postage

Mailings of Housing Surveys 0 0 0 27 1,000 1,000

6331 Travel/Meals/Lodging

Travel for COR 0 0 0 12,003 20,000 15,000

6334 Mileage Reimbursement

Reimbursement for personal use of auto 0 0 0 0 1,000 1,000

6335 Training



City of Ramsey     2011  HOUSING REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  Budget     Detail of Line Items

HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY F#295

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Actual Actual Actual Actual Amended Proposed

Misc HRA Conferences 405 126 989 3,655 2,500 2,500

6361 General Liability/Property/Auto Insurance

Share of applicable insurance coverage. 673 541 1,652 4,562 2,000 2,000

6451 Dues

ICSC 395 405 0 2,160 3,500 3,500

6452 Subscriptions

MN Real Estage Journal & Business Journal 0 0 0 0 500 500

6453 Registration Fees

0 0 0 0 0 0

6489 Other Contracted Services

Park Ramp Maint Agreement 0 0 0 47,660 47,600 47,600

6510 Capital Outlay - Land

Ramsey Town Center Land Purchase 0 0 6,764,429 0 0 0

6580 Captial Outlay- Other

COR Entrance Signs 0 0 0 0 90,000 0



City of Ramsey     2011  HRA Fund Budget     Line Item Detail     By Cost Center or Sub-function

HOUSING &  REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY HRA FUND 295

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Actual Actual Actual Actual Amended Proposed

PERSONAL SERVICES:

Wages and Salar ies -

6102 Full-Time Regular 74,473 77,945 84,591 37,221 105,430 100,964 

6103 Full-Time Overtime

6104 Part-Time Regular 8,400 8,400 

6105 Temporary Regular 6,000 6,000 

6106 Temporary Overtime

6107 Part-Time Overtime
     Total Wages and Salar ies 74,473 77,945 84,591 37,221 119,830 115,364 

Other Gross Earnings -

6108 Severance Pay
     Total Other Gross Earnings

Employer Contr ibutions -

6121 PERA Contributions 4,655 5,066 5,710 2,605 7,679 7,319 

6122 FICA/Medicare Contributions 5,697 5,963 6,472 2,847 8,557 8,335 

6125 ICMA Retirement Trust 401

6131 Group Insurance

6134 Disability Insurance

6133 Workers' Comp - Premiums 454 561 1,076 411 889 808 
     Total Employer Contr ibutions 10,806 11,591 13,258 5,864 17,125 16,462 
     Total Personal Services 85,279 89,536 97,849 43,085 136,955 131,826 

SUPPLIES

Office Supplies:

6201 Accessories

6202 Duplicating Supplies & Copying Paper

6204 Stationary, Envelopes & Forms

6205 Drafting Supplies

6206 Film, Microfilm, Tapes, Disks

6207 Training Supplies

6208 Miscellaneous Office Supplies
     Total Office Supplies

Operating Supplies:

6221 Cleaning Supplies

6223 Gasoline

6225 Diesel Fuel

6227 Lubricants and Additives

6229 Shop Materials

6231 Uniforms & Turn-Out Gear

6233 Batteries

6235 Ammunition

6237 Crime Scene Kit Materials

6239 First Aid Supplies

6246 Marketing & Promotional Supplies 77,355 53,000 33,000 

6249 Miscellaneous Supplies 218 
      Total Operating Supplies 77,573 53,000 33,000 

Repair  and Maintenance Supplies:

6251 Batteries (Vehicle/Equipment)

6253 Brakes

6255 Tires

6257 Other Vehicle Parts

6259 Building Maintenance/Repair Supplies

6261 Sand and Gravel

6263 Salt

6265 Asphalt

6267 Other Street Maintenance Supplies

6269 Landscape Materials

6271 Sign Repair Materials



City of Ramsey     2011  HRA Fund Budget     Line Item Detail     By Cost Center or Sub-function

HOUSING &  REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY HRA FUND 295

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Actual Actual Actual Actual Amended Proposed

6275 Other Equipment Parts
     Total Repair  &  Maintenance Supplies

Small Tools and Minor Equipment:

6281 Small Tools/Minor Equipment
     Total Small Tools/Minor Equip

Merchandise For Resale:

6291 Culverts, Signs, Street Supplies

6293 Maps
     Total Merchandise For Resale

     TOTAL SUPPLIES 77,573 53,000 33,000 

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

Professional Services

6302 Auditing and Accounting

6303 Engineering Fees

6304 Legal Fees 1,198 32,424 30,000 25,000 

6305 Medical/Psychological Fees

6306 Personnel Testing/Recruitment

6315 Miscellaneous Professional Services 11,700 7,057 437,184 323,886 330,000 210,000 

6317 Engineering Time
     Total Professional Services 11,700 7,057 438,382 356,310 360,000 235,000 

Communication:

6321 Telephone

6322 Postage 27 1,000 1,000 

6323 Cellular Phones

6324 Messenger/Delivery Service

6325 Long Distance Charges
     Total Communication 27 1,000 1,000 

Employee Reimbursements:

6331 Travel/Meals/Lodging 12,003 20,000 15,000 

6334 Mileage Reimbursement 1,000 1,000 

6335 Training 405 126 989 3,655 2,500 2,500 
     Total Employee Reimbursements 405 126 989 15,658 23,500 18,500 

Advertising and Publishing:

6351 Legal Notices Publishing

6352 General Notice and Public Information

6353 Ordinance Publication

6354 Help Wanted Advertisements
     Total Advertising and Publishing

Insurance:

6361 General Liability/Property/Auto Insurance 673 541 1,652 4,562 5,000 5,000 
     Total Insurance 673 541 1,652 4,562 5,000 5,000 

Utilities:

6371 Electric Utilities

6372 Water/Irrigation

6373 Gas Utilities

6374 Refuse/Recycling
     Total Utilities

Repairs and Maintenance - Labor:

6381 Building and Structure  Repair

6382 Machinery and Equipment Repair

6383 Office Equipment Repair

6386 Brake Repair

6387 Tire Mounting and Balancing

6388 Other Vehicle Repair

6389 Towing Services
     Total Repairs and Maintenance - Labor



City of Ramsey     2011  HRA Fund Budget     Line Item Detail     By Cost Center or Sub-function

HOUSING &  REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY HRA FUND 295

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Actual Actual Actual Actual Amended Proposed

Repairs and Maintenance - Contracts:

6401 Buildings

6402 Structures - Other Than Buildings

6404 Machinery and Equipment

6405 Office and Data Processing Equip
     Total Repairs and Maintenance - Contracts

Rentals:

6413 Office Equipment

6415 Other Equipment

6416 Machinery

6417 Uniforms
     Total Rentals

Miscellaneous:

6433 Refunds

6434 Gopher Feet Reimbursement

6435 Finance Charges

6439 Other Miscellaneous
     Total Miscellaneous

Dues, Subscr iptions and Registration Fees:

6451 Dues 395 405 2,160 3,500 3,500 

6452 Subscriptions 500 500 

6453 Registration Fees
     Total Dues, Subscr iptions &  Reg Fees 395 405 2,160 4,000 4,000 

Books and Pamphlets:

6471 Books and Pamphlets
     Total Books and Pamphlets

Contracted Services:

6486 Contracted Community School Programs

6489 Other Contracted Services 47,660 47,600 47,600 
     Total Contracted Services 47,660 47,600 47,600 

Donations:

6491 Donations

6495 Trails
     Total Donations

     Total Services and Charges 13,173 8,129 441,023 426,377 441,100 311,100 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 98,452 97,664 538,872 547,035 631,055 475,926 

CAPITAL OUTLAY

6510 Land 6,764,429 

6520 Buildings and Structures

6530 Improvements Other Than Bldgs

6540 Heavy Machinery

6550 Motor Vehicles

6560 Office Equipment

6580 Other Equipment 90,000 

6585 Computer Hardware/Software
     Total Capital Outlay 6,764,429 90,000 

 
TOTAL OPERATING &  CAPITAL 98,452 97,664 7,303,301 547,035 721,055 475,926 

6820 Operating Transfers

TOTAL EXPENDITURES &  OTHER USES 98,452 97,664 7,303,301 547,035 721,055 475,926 



City of Ramsey     2011  HRA Fund Budget     Line Item Detail     By Cost Center or Sub-function

HOUSING &  REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY HRA FUND 295

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Actual Actual Actual Actual Amended Proposed

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

Personal Services 85,279 89,536 97,849 43,085 136,955 131,826 

Supplies 77,573 53,000 33,000 

Other Services and Charges 13,173 8,129 441,023 426,377 441,100 311,100 

Capital Outlay 6,764,429 90,000 

Other Financing Uses:

   Transfer to Equipment Replacement fund

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 98,452 97,664 7,303,301 547,035 721,055 475,926 



City of Ramsey    2011 HRA Fund Budget     Revenues and Fund Balance

HOUSING AND REDEVLOPMENT AUTHORITY HRA FUND 295

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Actual Actual Actual Actual Amended Proposed

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

4011 HRA Levy 305,669 306,911 561,353 383,004 368,549 368,549 

4701 Interest Earnings 14,122 23,749 24,699 24,421 10,000 5,000 

4609 Miscellaneous 595,641 5 50,000 

4901 Transfers From Other Funds/Fund Balance Reserves: 6,251,973 5,000 

TOTAL HRA REVENUES 319,791 330,660 7,433,666 412,430 428,549 373,549 



City of Ramsey    2011 Housing and Redevelopment Authority Fund Budget

HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND 295 - Budget Summary

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Actual Actual Actual Actual Amended Proposed

REVENUES

Miscellaneous

Taxes 305,669 306,911 561,353 383,004 368,549 368,549 

Investment Earnings 14,122 23,749 24,699 24,421 10,000 5,000 

Miscellaneous 595,641 5 50,000 

Transfers From Other Funds 6,251,973 5,000 

TOTAL REVENUES 319,791 330,660 7,433,666 412,430 428,549 373,549 

EXPENDITURES

Personal Services 85,279 89,536 97,849 43,085 136,955 131,826 

Supplies 77,573 53,000 33,000 

Other Services and Charges 13,173 8,129 441,023 426,377 441,100 311,100 

Capital Outlay 6,764,429 90,000 

Other Financing Uses:

     Transfers to Other Funds

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 98,452 97,665 7,303,301 547,035 721,055 475,926 

FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, Begining on Yr 167,108 388,447 621,442 751,807 617,202 324,696 

     Revenues & Other Sources 319,791 330,660 7,433,666 412,430 428,549 373,549 

     Expenditures & Other Uses (98,452) (97,665) (7,303,301) (547,035) (721,055) (475,926)

FUND BALANCE, End of Yr 388,447 621,442 751,807 617,202 324,696 222,319 


	Agenda
	Item5.1.  Approve HRA Minutes
	Item5.1._Att1_HRA 02.01.11
	Item5.1._Att2_HRA 02.22.11
	Item5.1._Att3_HRA 03.15.11
	Item6.1.  Consider Proposed Amendment to Purchase Agreement - Suite Living
	Item6.1._Att1_Reinstatement and Amendment to PA 
	Item6.1._Att2_Purchase Agreement
	Item6.1._Att3_First Amendment to PA 
	Item6.2.  Consider Proposed Amendment to Purchase Agreement - The Residence at The COR 
	Item6.2._Att1_Proposed First Amendment
	Item6.2._Att2_Purchase Agreement
	Item6.2._Att3_Development Agreement
	Item6.3.  Review 2011 and Projected 2012 HRA Budget
	Item6.3._Att1_HRA Budget Notes 
	Item6.3._Att2_HRA Updated 
	Item6.3._Att3_HRA Revenue
	Item6.3._Att4_HRA Summary 

